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From: Conrad Anderson <conrad_a@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 3:18 PM
To: Hayden Blackler
Subject: R.C 102.2018.78
Attachments: Lt 001 R01 20180312 PAI Timaru Helicopters Further Information ISSUE.pdf; FNM 

20180312 Facade Noise Map LAFMAX Overlay.pdf

Hayden, 

Please find attached the replacement report. Happy to discuss as required. Thanks, Conrad 

Conrad Anderson 
Assoc.NZPI (New Zealand Planning Institute) 
MPlan (Master of Planning, Otago), MBA, BCom (finance), DipGrad (economics) 

Anderson & Co (Otago) Ltd 
Planning, Resource Management & Business Professionals  

C: 027 252 0141  

E: conrad_a@xtra.co.nz 

W: www.AndersonAndCo.co.nz 

W: www.RMApro.co.nz 

Terms of Engagement: Our Terms of Engagement are available on request or at www.RMApro.co.nz. We reserve the 
right to vary these terms at any time, without notification. By engaging our services, you are agreeing to our Terms of 
Engagement. 

CAUTION: This email message and any attachment(s) may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this email message, you may not use, disseminate, distribute, or copy this message or 
attachment(s), in full or in part. If this email message is not intended for you, please notify us immediately and delete 
this email message and any attachment(s). Any views expressed may not necessarily reflect the views of the 
Company, our clients or associated entities. 


